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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: New minerals posted at Betts Minerals

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

The new mineral update was posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This is the 
advance notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW MINERALS POSTED:  
 
- Mimetite from Mount Bonnie Mine, Australia 
- Silver with Calcite from Andres del Rio District, Mexico 
- Cobaltite from Riddarhyttan, Sweden 
- Allanite-(Ce) from Trimouns Mine, France 
- Natrolite from Glenarm, Northern Ireland 
- Cuprite from Kolwezi Mining District, DRC 
- Wulfenite from Mibladen, Haute Moulouya Basin, Morocco 
- Topaz-Bixbyite-Hematite pseudomorphs after Garnet from Thomas Range, Utah 
- Gold crystals from Roșia Montană (Vöröspatak), Romania 
- Wulfenite from Rowley Mine, Arizona 
- Spangolite from Blanchard Mine, New Mexico 
- Silver (wire crystals) from Hongda Mine, China 
- Nickelskutterudite var. Chloanthite on Fluorite from Sauberg, Germany 
- Azurite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Staurolite from Cook Road locality, Windham, Maine 
- Villiaumite from Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada 
- Schorl Tourmaline from ledge above the Harvard Quarry, Noyes Mountain, Maine 
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, New York 
- Heulandite on Prehnite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Erythrite from Bou Azzer District, Morocco 
- Almandine Garnet from Garnet Ledge, east shore of Stikine River Delta, Alaska 
- Calcite with Palygorskite from Pend Oreille Mine, Washington 
- Epidote from Calumet Mine, 12 km NNE of Salida, Colorado 
- Elbaite Tourmaline with Lepidolite from Pederneira Mine, Brazil 
- Volborthite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Gold on Quartz from Mine de la Gardette, Bourg d'Oisans, France 
- Azurite with minor Malachite from Morenci Mine, 4750' Level, Arizona 
- Azurite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Dolomite var. Teruelite from Barranco de Salobral, Teruel, Spain 
- Wulfenite from Mina la Aurora, Cuchillo Parado, Mexico 
- Chalcanthite from Planet Mine, Arizona 
- Volborthite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Fluorapatite from Anemzy, Imilchil, Morocco 
- Azurite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 




